King-raymond-dale-zelan-queen-sophia-taniah

[shackeﬁord-borgesonm
penticton, Dritish colum

postal code-zip exempt

To: Respondent(s)/Libellee(s) July 1, 2021

Kay A Hickman (you, your) acting as Fines Penalties Forfeiture Officer

Maddox [? spelling] acting Border Patrol Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Port code 2019 OROVILLE(Crown Service Corporation)

P.O. Box 99/ 21 Shirley Road

oroville, washington 98844

Jared Teeman acting constable RCMP Border Protection Canadian Border Services Agency (Crown Service Corporation)
Graham Hartl acting constable for RCMP Border Protection Canadian Border Services Agency (Crown Service Corporation)

From: Claimant(s)/Declarant(s)Libellant(s) #1 and #2 as a man and a woman respectively come together as one in holy
union as king-raymond-dale-zelan-queen-sophia-taniah [shackelford-borgeson], enlightened man and women, hereby
claiming all rights reserved nunc pro tunc .

Note: king-raymond-dale-zelan (godfather) was born raymond-dale of the father’s family hamblin and the mother’s family
hyatt adopted into the step father's family shackelford in 1980 and queen-sophia-tania (godmother) was born redeemer
lorna-lynne of the father's family borgeson and the mother's family ross)

Notice Of Agreement
In Response to the unanswered letter titled; “Notice of Default, Notice of Trespass & Theft of Property with Liability,
Acceptance of Oath, Notice of Criminal Activity of Officers(s), Notice of Pretrial Discovery Under the Freedom Of
Information Act with Intent to Sue with Request for Admissions™ and received in your Office on June 15, 2021
Office Found

Notice to agent(s) of the crown is notice to principal, notice to principal of the crown is notice to agent(s)

Dear Kay A Hickman, et alla, plus stockholders/stakeholders,

On June 6, 2021 a document titied, “Notice of Trespass with Liability, Acceptance of Oath, Notice of Criminal Activity
of Officers(s), with Request for Admissions, Notice of Pretrial Discovery Under the Freedom Of Information Act with
Intent to Sue”, was served to you Kay A. Hickman in your Office tracking #702024500000094 13120, this package was
delivered on June 15, 2021 at 3:36 pm Oroville, Washington, 88844 and we have yet to receive a response from any of the
respondents named in this document: and,

You Kay A Hickman, et alla, are now noticed as sitting in emoluments of your oath of office have a duty to respond thus your
silence is a breach of trust and acquiescence; and,

If any man or woman hired as a “Law Enforcement Officer” violates us in any way it will result in immediate orders for
prosecution under General Orders No 100: The Lieber Code
Articles. 44.

109 All wanton violence committed against persons in the invaded country, all destruction of property not commanded by the
authorized officer, all robbery, all pillage or sacking, even after taking a place by main force, all rape, wounding, maiming, or
killing of such inhabitants, are prohibited under the penalty of death, or such other severe punishment as may seem
adequate for the gravity of the offense”.




"110 A soldier, officer or private, in the act of committing such violence, and disobeying a superior ordering him to abstain
from it, may be lawfully killed on the spot by such superior”.

Pursuant to the rules of ['Federal Rules of Civil Procedure Rule 37. Failure to make Disclosures or to Cooperate in
Discovery; Sanctions”] what is not timely denied is admitted, because there is no denial on and for the record, Kay A
Hickman, et alla admits to agreement of the following facts:

1. the (wo)men listed herein taking actions as militarized Oroville/Osoyocos Border Agents, or Contractors initiated
communication with Affirmant(s)/Claimant(s)/Libellant(s) #1 & #2 without a petition which supports a warrant or
summons ['Cf. Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 3; Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure 3] is attempting to extort
from us to generate revenue for the Crown Service Corporation known as Port 3019 OROVILLE/Port 819
0SOYO00S
2. the (wo)men listed herein taking actions as militarized Oroville/Osoyoos Border Agents went rogue and were
filling the role of International Terrorists as well as Domestic Terrorists according to 18 U.S. Code § 2331
3. the man going by the name "Maddox" acting as a militarized Oroville Border Agent is advocating for the
overthrowing of the constitutional form of government by violating the 4" amendment when he assaulted and
kidnapped Affirmant/Claimant/Libellant #1 according to 5 U.S. Code § 7311 - Loyalty and striking

and 18 U.S. Code § 2385 - Advocating overthrow of Government [an act of treason and punishable by law]

4. the militarized man acting as a Border Agent by the name of Jared Te2man while on duty for the Osoyoos Border
Protection violently grabbed and handcuffed Affirmant(s)/Claimant(s)/Libellant(s) #2 without probable cause and
without a court order [administering property without right, practising law with out a license, violated due process of
law, acting under the color of law]

(4)(a) the men trained as militia for the “Legal Society/BAR Members™ have violated section 7, 8, and 9 of the
Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms, the Canadian Charter is said to be the supreme law of the land

5. according to Article 6 Clause 2 of the United States Constitution, the United States Constitution is the supreme
law of the land

6. the code (19 USC § 1459) that Affirmant/Claimant(s)/Libellant #1 was accused of violating doesn't apply to him
because he is not an “individual” as defined in 5 USC § 552a

7. there are people who are born in America who are not a citizen of the United States Corporation according to 8
USC § 1408

8. anyone who falsely represents themselves as a citizen [must include accusing someone | of the United State
Corporation can be imprisoned not more than 3 years according to 18 U.S. Code § 911

9. in order for a man or woman to be a Citizen of the United States, they have to take an Oath according to 8 USC §
1448

10. the man named, “Maddox” while in uniform initiating communication and barked commands directed
towards Affirmant(s)/Claimant(s)/Libellant(s) #1 & #2 without an emergency and without written consent as
described in 15 USC § 1692¢

11. *Maddox"acted upon an unlawful detainment and arrest of Affirmant/Claimant/Libellant #1 without probable
cause and without a court order [acting under the “color of law", was practising law without a license, and violated
“Due Process of Law")

12. the (wo)men acting as Border Protection Agents around the world are participating in the administration of
property without right or contract

13. the (wo)men acting as Border Protection Agents around the world are conducting unreasonable search and




seizure without warrant, probable cause, contract, and/or just compensation [2 CFR § 200.430 - Compensation -

personal services, https://www.law.comell.edu/constitution-conan/amendment-5/just-compensation)

14. the man called, “Maddox" made legal determinations without evidence and is “practising law” without a license
[unauthorized Practice of law [RCW 18.130.190 and Rule 5.5 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure]

15. the man called, “Maddox” claimed Affirmant/Claimant/Libellant #1 to be a “sovereign citizen" and when asked
what that is, he did not know the “definition” of what he claimed

16. incompetence, negligence, and criminal actions of the men called, "Maddox”, “Graham Hartl" (badge number
57441) and “Jared Teeman” (badge number (52417) resulted in the infringement of
Affirmant(s)/Claimant(s)/Libellant(s) #1 & #2 rights, the uncalled for altercations were very stressful and lead to
loss of vitality and substantial emotional, psychological, and physical damage and was detrimental to the spirit

17. the arresting officers have no authority to approach Affirmant(s)/Claimant(s)/Libellant(s) #1 & #2 or anyone
not in uniform or who is not "at work™ for the “agency” and have no authorization to ask us for identification without
probable cause

18. incompetence, negligence, and criminality of the Crown Corporate Policy Enforcers resulted in
Affirmant/Claimant/Libellant #1 being arrested and handcuffed and processed without bonifide or verified claim
that Affirmant/Claimant/Libellant #1 committed a crime or violated any laws [threatened abuse and abuse of law
or legal process 22 U.S. Code § 7102 (1)]

19. a man or woman has every right to walk upon the earth without being lied to or threat of being arrested or

molested or extorted from by the “Armed Forces” acting as arms and legs for the “Legal Society”

20. a falsified/forged instrument by Kay A Hickman was given to Affirmant/Claimant/Libellant #1 with no
signature and no OMB number, 18 USC § 510 and 25 CFR § 11.416 [she misclassify Affirmant/Claimant/Libellant
#1 as a business, and in so doing is wilfully involved in identity theft, fraud, embezzlement, entrapment, and
extortion]

21. Kay A Hickman, participated in Securities Fraud when she gave the instrume to Affirmant/Claimant/Libellant
#1 claiming he owed a debt of $5000

22. she used Affirmant/Claimant/Libellant #1's name without authorization and of which is based on forgery The
Fourth Article to the Bill of Rights, listed as Article 1 of the Constitution

23. officers/agents assuming Affirmant/Claimant/Libellant #1 to be bonded is unfounded

24. officers/agents violated that which is inviolate

25. our inalienable and intrinsic right as source energy was violated the day we were born into the world with its
established political, religious, and social structure based in lies

26. the Members of the “Legal Society” are subjecting the people born to earth to trafficking by way of “debt slavery”
using false licensing and false certification

27. the Oroville/Osoyoos Border Agents, or Contractors, acted outside their job description when they initiated
communication with Affirmant(s)/Claimant(s)/Libellant #1 & #2 respectively without verified claim or a petition
which supports a warrant or summons ["Cf. Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 3; Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure
3"

28. simulation of legal process by the men and women acting as “law enforcement officers™ being nothing more then
“corporate policy enforcers™ for the “Legal Society/BAR Members”

29. these men and women acting as “law enforcement officers” are “policy enforcers™ are not following “dué
process of law” when they make arrests and/or write “Bill(s) of Attainder * without a court order and without
congressional consent




30. these men and women acting as “law enforcement officers™ are “policy enforcers” being armed tax collectors for

the Crown Service Corporations called, “Agencies”

31. as man or woman, we have no obligation to report our coming and going to “Homeland Security” when we do

not fall under the Uniform Commercial Code

32. Affirmant(s)/Claimant(s)/Libellant(s) #1 & #2 were not in the Federal District of the United States or Canada

when approached by the Border Patrol Agents

33. Kay A Hickman, as an officer, “learned in the laws™ and as such has an obligation to know who the “statutes”

apply to and how to correctly complete the forms of the agency she is working for

34. the (wo)men working as Border Agents/Officers should have the ability to recognize when they are observing a

military vehicle, a commercial vehicle, and when they are observing a “private” mode of travel (when a man or

women is travelling in their Automated Covered Wagon)

35. “Within This State”, “In This State"” includes all federal areas lying within the exterior boundaries of the state

36. we are justified in using legal proceedings and legal procedures to press criminal charges and to ensure we

receive the amounts in lawful monies owed to us, from the Crown/Legal Society creators, as written on the invoices

regarding just compensation for orders followed, time rendered, and for the substantial damages as a result of the
incidences that took place on the 7" of October through to the 21* of October in the imposed Gregorian year of

2020 and which includes yet is not exclusive to the incident that took place on the 31 of May in the imposed

Gregorian year or 2021

Order(s)

Make arrangements to have the following invoices amounts paid immediately:

Invoice # 584251 dated October 7, 2020 in the amount of $90, 000.00 served on October 7, 2020 Canadian
Customs and Border Protection (deposited this amount in lawful Canadian Dollars in Master Trust
Account/Treasury Direct Account in the name of Lorna Lynne Borgeson send 2 unlimited credit/debit cards
to address above )

Invoice # 584256 dated November 6, 2020 in the amount of $380,500,00 (deposited this amount in lawful
Canadian Dollars in Master Trust Account/Treasury Direct Account in the name of Lorna Lynne Borgeson
send 2 unlimited credit/debit cards to address above)

Invoice # 584257 dated November 6, 2020 in the amount of $10,000,000.00 (deposited this amount in lawful
Canadian Dollars in Master Trust Account/Treasury Direct Account in the name of Lorna Lynne Borgeson
send unlimited credit/debit cards to address above)

Invoice # 35793 dated December 1, 2020 in the amount of $15,131,000 lawful US dollars served on to U.S Customs
and Border Protection (office found) Tony H. Pham (deposit this amount in lawful US Dollars in the Master
Trust Account/Fidelity Account in the name of Raymond-Dale Shackelford and send 2 unlimited credit/debit
cards to the address above)

Invoice # 02 dated May 31, 2021 in the amount of $15,150,000 lawful US Dollars served to U.S. Customs and
Border Protection (office found) Kay Hickman (deposit this amount in lawful US Dollars in the Master Trust
Account/Fidelity Account in the name of Raymond-Dale Shackelford and send 2 unlimited credit/debit
cards to the address above)

37. In not responding you have verified fraud on your part pursuant to United States vs Tweel 550 F.2d 297, 299-300 (5th cir
1977) '
Whereas we, a man and a woman; having a valid agreement between us pursuant to the power granted by and through our
full faith and credit in ourselves as spiritually evolved being of light and love now claim and exercise our private,



noncommercial, non-corporate liberty interests as stewards of the land and properties we are in possession of or that may
come into or possession and that we are in use of for our enrichment of life and the upliftment of the spirit;

Also, the people working as “The Port Authorities" in barking commands are attempting to force a man and a woman to
perform without just compensation.

Therefore, any action committed against Affirmant(s)/Claimant(s)/Libellant(s) #1 or #2 by any of the men or women
mentioned herein or any other man or women, or other, acting as “Law Enforcement” will be considered retaliation against us
in our private capacity and will be reported as the following emolument violations:

19 U.S. Code § 1603. Seizure; warrants and reports

18 U.S. Code § 2385 — Advocating Overthrow of Government

18 U.S. Code § 241 — Conspiracy against rights

18 U.S. Code § 242 - Deprivation of rights under color of law

5U.S. Code § 7311 — Loyalty and striking

18 U.S. Code § 13 - Laws of States adopted for areas within Federal Jurisdiction

18 U.S. Code § 1341 — Mail Fraud (frauds & swindles)

18 U.S. Code § 2382 — Misprision of treason (foreign law & foreign procedure)

18 U.S. Code § 709 — false advertising or misuse of names to indicate Federal Agency, fined under this title or imprisonment
for not more than one year or both.

Rule 5.5

Rule 8.4

Unless lawfully verifiable proof otherwise is produced prior to any finding of fact or conclusions in law, we king-raymond-
dale-zelan-queen-sophia-taniah are to be ‘et alone and compensated for time lost by investing in fending off these frivolous
charges and for damages sustained in these altercations referred to herein. If the trespass perpetrated upon king-raymond-
dale-zelan-queen-sophia-taniah by any agent of this agency continues after receipt of this notice, this is a binding
agreement of the validity of a criminal complaint and petition of remonstrance to investigate Kay A Hickman, and the other
actors mentioned herein for emoluments violation and to have the business charter of this Federal Agency permanently
revoked. This Notice Of Agreement In Support of “The Notice of Trespass with Liability, Acceptance of Oath, Notice
of Criminal Activity of Officers(s), with Request for Admissions, Notice of Pretrial Discovery Under the Freedom Of
Information Act with Intent to Sue™ by declared testimony is not subject to the discretion of the court, named respondent
or, other recipients. Any objection to or rejection of this notice is required to be by sworn statement as to why and under what
authority Kay A Hickman is not required to respond to the documents mailed to the office she is working under.

Kay A Hickman and the other officers involved have failed to advise us to any defect they may have found and now have
provided us the opportunity to press criminal charges and use due process of law to collect amounts owed; and,

We declare under penalty of perjury that the information presented in this Notice Of Agreement in response to the
unanswered letter titled, “Notice of Trespass with Liability, Acceptance of Oath, Notice of Criminal Activity of Officer(s)
with Intent to Sue with Request for Admissions” sent to Kay A Hickman and received on June 15, 2021 is true and
correct. executed on the 1% day of the seventh month July in the imposed Gregorian Year of 2021

Without recourse, respecifully 2
-raymond-dale-zelan-queen-sophia-taniah




Certificate of Service

\We hereby certify that this Notice Of Agreement thoughtfully written and expressly executed by us to the following
Respondent(s)/Libellee(s) being members of the “Legal Society” and being signed on the 1" day of July in the imposed
Gregorian Earth Year of 2021 is served to Kay A Hickman via email and a hard copy mailed to her in this Office: Attention:
Director US Immigration and Customs Enforcement 500 12" Street Southwest Washington, District of Columbia 20536
Phone: (866) 633-1182 Fax: (202) 732-4265 Email: dhs-oig.officepublicaffairs@oig.dhs.gov

Maddox [? spelling] acting Border Patrol Officer U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. Department of Homeland
Security, Port code 2019 OROVILLE(Crown Corporation) P.O. Box 99/ 21 Shirley Road, oroville, washington 98844
Phone : (509) 476-3622, Fax : (509) 476-2525

Jared Teeman acting constable RCMP Border Protection, Canada Border Services Agency

Graham Hartl acting constable for RCMP Border Protection, Canada Border Services Agency,

Port 818 OSOYOOS #202 97" Street, osoyoos, british columbia VOH 1V1 1-800-461-9999

A copy of this Notice of Agreement is served to Elizabeth Alexandra Mary Windsor by mailing to Jerymy Brownridge
acting as the Private Secretary of Janet Austin acting as the Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia Government
House, 1401 Kockland Avenue, Victoria, British Columbia, V8S 1V9

“The Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia directly represents the Queen of Canada, who is legal Head of State of
British Columbia. As Vice-Regal representative, the Lieutenant Governor acts as chief public representative and has the
highest ranking position in the Provincial Govemment The Govemnor General represent The Queen in Canada®.

Richard Wagner acting Administrator of the Government of Canada, Chief Justice Supreme Court Building 301 Wellington
Street Ottawa, Ontario, K1A OJ1 by faxing the documents to this number Attention “The Court" Fax: 613-996-3063

Justine Trudeau acting Prime Minister of Canada Office of the Prime Minister, 80 Wellington Street, Ottawa, ON K1A 0A2,
Fax: 613-941-6900Telephone: (613) 995-1707, Toll-free: 1-844-899-3604, TTY: (613) 947-1070, Fax: (613) 995-3484 (online
form) Email: justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca

Joe Bidden acting President of the United States The White House, 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Washingten, District
of Columbia, 20500

by mailing William Joseph Burns acting as the director of the Central Intelligence Agency (D/CIA)) is a statutory office (50
U.S.C.), Washington, District Columbia 20505 https:/fwww.cia.gov/contact-cia

by mailing Alan R. Caramella acting Judicial Officer and Office of Administrative Law Judges Judicial Officer 2101 Wilson
Boulevard Suite 600 Arlington Virginia 22201-3078 703-812-1900 Fax: 703-812-1801

A copy of this Notice of Agreement is served by emailing the Respondent(s)/Libellee(s) listed below

Note: each Respondent/Libellee is required to print this notice for their records)

Tae D. Johnson_Acting Director of US Immigration and Customs Enforcement, 500 12" Street Southwest Washington,
District of Columbia 20536 Email:CommunityRelations.Seattle@ice.dhs.gov

Joseph V. Cuffari acting as Inspector General for Department of Homeland Security-Office of Public Affairs Fraud &
Misconduct1-800-323-8603 1-844-889-4357 — TTY Fax: 202-254-4297 DHS Office of Inspector General/MAIL STOP 0305
Attn: Office of Investigations — Hotline 245 Murray Lane Southwest Washington, District of Columbia C 20528-0305
Email: dhs-oig.officepublicaffairs@oig.dhs.gov

D. Brent Hardt 490 Sussex Drive, Ottawa, Ontario, K1N 1G8 telephone: 613-238-5335, Fax: 613-241-7845




